From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

To: Charlton, Robin; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Collins, Perrin

Cc: Baumgartner, Ted; Michael Boucher; MacKay, Ken; Tamichi, Eric; Garcia, Leslie

Subject: RE: Proof of Payment for CAFO, Respondent Valent U.S.A. LLC, Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0726(b)
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:41:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Robin,
Proof of Payment received.

Thanks,

Ofarnon &L Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Charlton, Robin <Robin.Charlton@valent.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 5:24 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Collins, Perrin <Collins.Perrin@epa.gov>
Cc: Baumgartner, Ted <Ted.Baumgartner@valent.com>; Michael Boucher <mboucher@steptoe.com>; MacKay, Ken
<Ken.MacKay@valent.com>; Tamichi, Eric <Eric.Tamichi@valent.com>; Garcia, Leslie <Leslie.Garcia@valent.com>
Subject: FW: Proof of Payment for CAFO, Respondent Valent U.S.A. LLC, Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0726(b)
Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Shannon and Perrin,

Please send me an acknowledgement of Valent’s payment in connection with this CAFO when it is available. Thank you
very much!

Best Regards,
Robin

From: Charlton, Robin

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:00 AM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Perrin Collins <collins.perrin@epa.gov>
Cc: Baumgartner, Ted <Ted.Baumgartner@valent.com>; Michael Boucher <mboucher@steptoe.com>; MacKay, Ken
<Ken.MacKay@valent.com>; Tamichi, Eric <Eric.Tamichi@valent.com>; Garcia, Leslie <Leslie.Garcia@valent.com>
Subject: FW: Proof of Payment for CAFO, Respondent Valent U.S.A. LLC, Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0726(b)
Importance: High

Shannon and Perrin,

When you have confirmed the receipt of the payment by EPA, please send me an acknowledgement of receipt. Thank you
very much!

Best Regards,
Robin
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From: Charlton, Robin

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 11:23 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Perrin Collins <collins.perrin@epa.gov>
Cc: Baumgartner, Ted <Ted.Baumgartner@valent.com>; Michael Boucher <mboucher@steptoe.com>; MacKay, Ken
<Ken.MacKay@valent.com>; Tamichi, Eric <Eric.Tamichi@valent.com>

Subject: Proof of Payment for CAFO, Respondent Valent U.S.A. LLC, Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0726(b)
Importance: High

Dear Shannon and Perrin,
As required under the Consent Agreement and Final Order with Respondent Valent U.S.A. LLC, Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-
0726(b), | am attaching the proof of payment today, January 4, 2023 via EFT. | have also attached a copy of the CAFO for

your reference. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. Thank you very much.

Best Regards,
Robin

Robin R. Charlton, Ph.D. (she/her/hers)
YALENT' Senior Regulatory Technical Expert

Valent U.S.A. LLC
4600 Norris Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

(925) 817-7439
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